
20190410 

AGENDA PACKET 
04/10/19 REGULAR MEETING 



20190410 

AGENDA ITEM 5a 
Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting of April 3, 2019 



 
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

 

 
 
 
BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS   PAGE 1 OF 5  

   

 
Barnstable, ss. 
 
At a regular meeting of the Barnstable County Board of Regional Commissioners, held in the East 
Wing Conference Room, in the Old Jail Building, on the third day of April, A.D. 2019 
 
 
Board Regional Commissioners: 
 
Ronald R. Beaty   Present 
 
Ronald Bergstrom  Present 
 
Mary Pat Flynn   Present  
 
 
Staff Present: 
 
Jack Yunits   County Administrator 
 
Steve Tebo Interim Assistant County Administrator/Director, Facilities 

Department 
 
Owen Fletcher   Executive Assistant, Administration 
 
Janice O’Connell  County Clerk/Assembly Clerk 
 
Sean O’Brien   Director, Health and Environment 
 
Ian Roberts   Technical Support Specialist, Information Technology 
 
 
1. Call to Order  

 
Chairman Bergstrom called the meeting to order at 10:00 A.M. 
 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance  
 
 

3. Moment of Silence  
 
 
4. Public Comment    

 



 
 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                  APRIL 3, 2019      
                                  

                                       
                                  

 

 

  PAGE 2 OF 5 
 

Stephen Seymour of West Barnstable addressed the Board. He spoke on the dangers of 
perfluorooctanesulfonic acid (PFOS) and asked the Board to find whatever resources are 
required to clean up the contaminant at the Barnstable Fire Rescue Training Academy 
(FRTA). Susan Phelan also spoke on the dangers PFOS at the FRTA and asked that the site 
be closed. She noted that she filed a petition, along with others, to ensure public participation 
in the cleanup process. Chairman Bergstrom and Mr. Yunits highlighted that the County 
would hold a public meeting on the issue on the following Monday.  

 
 
5. Approval of Minutes 
 

a. Regular Meeting of March 27, 2018 
 

Motion by Commissioner Beaty to approve the minutes of the Board of Regional 
Commissioners’ Regular Meeting of March 27, 2019, as presented, 2nd by 
Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

  
 

6. General Business  
 

a. Amended Proposed Ordinance 19-02: Establishing the Barnstable County 
Human Rights Advisory Board 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to introduce proposed Amended Proposed Ordinance 19-
02, establishing the Barnstable County Human Rights Advisory Board y, pursuant to 
Section 2 – 8(e) of the Barnstable County Home Rule Charter, at the next regular or special 
meeting of the Assembly of Delegate, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 
3-0-0 
 
Mr. Yunits explained the procedure of passing the ordinance to the Board. Paul Thompson 
and Dave Schroepfer spoke on their work as a subcommittee of the Human Right 
Commission in drafting the Ordinance. 

 
7. New Business – Other business not reasonably anticipated by the Chair 

 
There is no other business not reasonably anticipated by the Chair. 

 
 
8. Commissioners’ Actions 
 

a. Authorizing the appointment of Sean O’Brien, Director of the Health and 
Environment Department, as Agent of the Dennis Board of Health, for a term 
to expire on March 31, 2020 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty authorize the appointment of Sean O’Brien, Director of 
the Health and Environment Department, as Agent of the Dennis Board of Health, for a 



 
 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                  APRIL 3, 2019      
                                  

                                       
                                  

 

 

  PAGE 3 OF 5 
 

term to expire on March 31, 2020, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-
0-0 
 

b. Authorizing a grounds request for the County Complex from the Barnstable 
Village Association, Inc. to hold various public events during the 2019 season 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the approval of a grounds request by the 
Barnstable Village Association, Inc. ("BVA") to utilize the Barnstable County Complex and 
their Community Stage for various free, public events during the 2019 Season, subject to 
the County Use Policy, including yet not limited to, proof of insurance, post event clean-
up, and any other provisions set forth by the Facilities Director, as presented, 2nd by 
Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 

 
c. Authorizing the ratification of the execution of a Cooperative Agreement with 

the Town of Yarmouth, by the County Administrator, to do and perform all 
dredge related work at Parkers River Approach and Inlet Channel for an 
amount not to exceed $54,000.00 
 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to ratify the execution of a Cooperative Agreement with 
the Town of Yarmouth, by the County Administrator, to do and perform all dredge related 
work at Parkers River Approach and Inlet Channel for an amount not to exceed 
$54,000.00, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 
 

 
 

d. Authorizing the ratification of the execution of a Cooperative Agreement with 
the Town of Yarmouth, by the County Administrator, to do and perform all 
dredge related work at Bass River Packet Landing for an amount not to exceed 
$170,750.00 

 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to ratify the execution of a Cooperative Agreement with 
the Town of Yarmouth, by the County Administrator, to do and perform all dredge related 
work at Bass River Packet Landing for an amount not to exceed $170,750.00, as presented, 
2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 
 
Commissioner Beaty and Robert Troy, County Counsel, spoke regarding Items 8c and 8d. 
The Board discussed that the County’s past practice has been to permit the County 
Administrator to act if necessary. The Board also discussed that in this case, all the 
applicable contracts were not received in a timely manner, and the County Administrator 
acted to ensure that the Town of Yarmouth not lose funds. Mr. Yunits described that there 
was a late survey which resulted in the late contracts. 
 

e. Authorizing the Subordination of a Mortgage held by the County, on real 
estate located in the Town of Harwich, dated December 21, 2016 and recorded 
in Book 30184, Page 216 of the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds 
 



 
 
 
                              BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS                    REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
                                                  APRIL 3, 2019      
                                  

                                       
                                  

 

 

  PAGE 4 OF 5 
 

Mr. Yunits informed the Board that he was awaiting a memo from the HOME Program’s 
legal counsel before the Board would again proceed with authorizing the approval of 
mortgage subordinations. 

 
f. Authorizing the execution of Certificates for Dissolving Septic Betterments 

 
Motion by Commissioner Beaty to authorize the Chair to execute Certificates for 
Dissolving Septic Betterments, as presented, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0 
 

9. Commissioners’ Reports 
 

There were no reports by Commissioners. 
 
 
10. County Administrator and Staff Reports 

 
Mr. Yunits and the Board discussed the upcoming FRTA public meeting. 

 
11. Adjournment 
 

Barnstable, ss. At 10:36 A.M. on this third day of April A.D. 2019, Commissioner Beaty made 
a motion to adjourn, 2nd by Commissioner Flynn, approved 3-0-0  

 
 



           BOARD OF REGIONAL COMMISSIONERS             REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
APRIL 3, 2019      

PAGE 5 OF 5

 

 

 
 

  Janice O’Connell, Regional Clerk 

The foregoing records have been read and approved, April     , 2019.  

A true copy, attest: 

Approved, Board of Regional Commissioners: 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair Ronald Bergstrom, Chair Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner 

Date 



20190410 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6a 
 

Update on the Cape Cod Latex Paint Collection and Recycling Initiative 

  



Latex Paint Take-Back Days
visit w

w
w

.tow
nofb

ourne.com
/paint for info

The C
ape C

od Latex Paint C
ollecti

on and Recycling Initi
ati

ve w
ill be holding 

8 paint take-back days this sum
m

er:
W

H
EN

: Saturday M
ay 4th, 9am

-noon
W

H
ERE:Tony Kent A

rena, D
ennis, 8 South G

age’s W
ay

W
H

EN
: Saturday June 15th, 9am

-noon
W

H
ERE: Bourne Landfill, 201 M

acA
rthur Blvd/ Rt28, N

W
H

EN
: Saturday July 6th, 9am

-noon
W

H
ERE: W

ellfleet Transfer Station, 370 Coles N
eck Rd.

W
H

EN
: Saturday July 20th, 9am

-noon
W

H
ERE:Tony Kent A

rena, D
ennis, 8 South G

age’s W
ay

W
H

EN
: Saturday August 3rd, 9am

-noon
W

H
ERE:W

ellfleet Transfer Station, 370 Coles N
eck Rd.

W
H

EN
: Saturday August 17th, 9am

-noon
W

H
ERE:Bourne Landfill, 201 M

acA
rthur Blvd/ Rt28, N

W
H

EN
: Saturday Septem

ber 14th, 9am
-noon

W
H

ERE:Bourne Landfill, 201 M
acA

rthur Blvd/ Rt28, N

W
H

EN
: Saturday O

ctober 5th, 9am
-noon

W
H

ERE:Tony Kent A
rena, D

ennis, 8 South G
age’s W

ay

Get
There are m

any w
ays to donate or pass-on your unused paint:

• 
A

sk yo
u

r frien
d

s, fam
ily, n

eigh
b

o
rs if th

ey w
an

t yo
u

r p
ain

t.
• 

G
ive to

 asso
ciati

o
n

 o
r h

o
b

b
y gro

u
p

s. B
eekeep

ers an
d

 
b

o
atb

u
ild

ers u
se p

ain
t fo

r variety o
f p

ro
jects.

• 
Pain

t is exp
en

sive an
d

 can
 b

e co
n

sid
ered

 a lu
xu

ry item
 

fo
r so

m
e, so

 d
o

n
ate to

 fo
lks o

n
 a fi

xed
 o

r lo
w

 in
co

m
e.

• 
C

o
m

m
u

n
ity gro

u
p

s su
ch

 as d
ram

a clu
b

s, Sco
u

ts, an
d

   
sh

elters h
ave b

ig id
eas b

u
t sm

all b
u

d
gets. C

o
n

sid
er       

d
o

n
ati

n
g yo

u
r u

n
u

sed
 p

ain
t fo

r th
eir acti

viti
es.

• 
V

isit yo
u

r to
w

n
’s p

ain
t sh

ed
, M

ay th
ro

u
gh

 O
cto

b
er.

                           

Is It HAZARDO
U

S?
If you see any of these w

ords on the label, it’s H
azardous! 

Com
bustible, Oil, Alkyd, Petroleum

 Distillates, M
ineral Spirits, Linseed Oil, 

Hydrocarbons, Solvent-based, Lacquer, Thinner, Lead, Chrom
ium

, Tw
o-part 

paint, Car or Boat paint, Sw
im

m
ing Pool paint. 

Full or parti
ally full cans should be taken to your household

 
hazardous w

aste collecti
on. For collecti

on schedules visit
w

w
w

.loveyourlocalw
ater.org

C
ape C

od C
ooperative E

xtension
w

w
w

.c
a

p
e

c
o

d
e

x
te

n
s

io
n

.o
rg

Creative!

C
ap

e C
o

d
 Latex Pain

t C
o

llecti
o

n
 

an
d

 R
ecyclin

g In
iti

ati
ve:

To recycle usable latex or acrylic paint, p
lease visit 

Cape Cod Latex Paint Collecti
on and Recycling Initi

ati
ve at:

w
w

w
.tow

nofbourne.com
/paint

C
ap

e C
o

d
 Latex Pain

t C
o

llecti
o

n
 an

d
 R

ecyclin
g In

iti
ati

ve sp
o

n
so

red
 b

y M
A

 D
EP. 

H
azM

at n
o

t accep
ted

. N
o

 d
ry o

r d
irty p

ain
t.

Pain
t w

ill b
e recycled

 fo
r free b

y R
eC

o
lo

r Pain
ts (w

w
w

.reco
lo

rp
ain

ts.co
m

).

GOT PAINT?
Recycling unused   
    or old LATEX  
       paint INTO   
          NEW

 PAINT  
              IS EASY!

phot credit: U
nited Soybean Board



GOT PAINT?
Recycling unused   
    or old LATEX  
       paint INTO   
          NEW PAINT  
              IS EASY!

phot credit: United Soybean Board

Latex Paint Take-Back Days
visit www.townofbourne.com/paint for info

The Cape Cod Latex Paint Collection and Recycling Initiative will be holding 
8 paint take-back days this summer:
WHEN: Saturday May 4th, 9am-noon
WHERE:Tony Kent Arena, Dennis, 8 South Gage’s Way

WHEN: Saturday June 15th, 9am-noon
WHERE: Bourne Landfill, 201 MacArthur Blvd/ Rt28, N

WHEN: Saturday July 6th, 9am-noon
WHERE: Wellfleet Transfer Station, 370 Coles Neck Rd.

WHEN: Saturday July 20th, 9am-noon
WHERE:Tony Kent Arena, Dennis, 8 South Gage’s Way

WHEN: Saturday August 3rd, 9am-noon
WHERE:Wellfleet Transfer Station, 370 Coles Neck Rd.

WHEN: Saturday August 17th, 9am-noon
WHERE:Bourne Landfill, 201 MacArthur Blvd/ Rt28, N

WHEN: Saturday September 14th, 9am-noon
WHERE:Bourne Landfill, 201 MacArthur Blvd/ Rt28, N

WHEN: Saturday October 5th, 9am-noon
WHERE:Tony Kent Arena, Dennis, 8 South Gage’s Way



Is It HAZARDOUS?
If you see any of these words on the label, it’s Hazardous! 
Combustible, Oil, Alkyd, Petroleum Distillates, Mineral Spirits, Linseed Oil, 
Hydrocarbons, Solvent-based, Lacquer, Thinner, Lead, Chromium, Two-part 
paint, Car or Boat paint, Swimming Pool paint. 
Full or partially full cans should be taken to your household 
hazardous waste collection. For collection schedules visit
www.loveyourlocalwater.org

C a p e  C o d  C o o p e r a t i v e  E x t e n s i o n
w w w . c a p e c o d e x t e n s i o n . o r g

Cape Cod Latex Paint Collection 
and Recycling Initiative:
To recycle usable latex or acrylic paint, please visit 
Cape Cod Latex Paint Collection and Recycling Initiative at:
www.townofbourne.com/paint
Cape Cod Latex Paint Collection and Recycling Initiative sponsored by MA DEP. 
HazMat not accepted. No dry or dirty paint.

Paint will be recycled for free by ReColor Paints (www.recolorpaints.com).

Get
There are many ways to donate or pass-on your unused paint:

• Ask your friends, family, neighbors if they want your paint.
• Give to association or hobby groups. Beekeepers and 

boatbuilders use paint for variety of projects.
• Paint is expensive and can be considered a luxury item 

for some, so donate to folks on a fixed or low income.
• Community groups such as drama clubs, Scouts, and   

shelters have big ideas but small budgets. Consider       
donating your unused paint for their activities.

• Visit your town’s paint shed, May through October.

Creative!



20190410 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6b 
 

Discussion regarding recent news, letters to the editor, and editorials regarding 
the Barnstable County Fire Rescue Training Academy 

  



�������� �	
��������	�����
�������	������
������������	�	������
������� �
	�����!���	�"�#$

%����&�����'�
��������
	��'������	�	�������������	
��������	�����
�������	������
������� ��(

)*�+,-�./-0/1213456789�:7�;<==�>?@A9:789�:7�B<C=�>?D�EF�GHIJKLMNLO�PK�PQH�RSENFI�TU�VEGLIPETSH�WKXLPU�PQEP�NP�NI�NL�YXSS�RKFJSNELRHZNPQ�PQH�IPEPH�[HJEGPFHLP�KY�\L]NGKLFHLPES�̂GKPHRPNKL�RSHELXJ�KY�PQH�HFHGONLOIHP�KY�RKFJKXLMI�_LKZL�EI�JKSUYSXKGKES_US�IXTIPELRHI�̀̂abcd�̀efKZL�RESSI�KLRKXLPU�PK�RSKIH�EREMHFUgh�iEGRQ�jg�̂EOH�kLHdg�ZQNRQ�EGH�YKXLM�NL�YNGHYNOQPNLOYKEFIg�ELM�PQH�RESS�YKG�PGXPQ�ELM�RKKJHGEPNKL�KL�lUELLNI�ZEPHG�NIIXHI�NL�PQHRKXLPU�EMFNLNIPGEPKGmI�iEGRQ�jj�iU�nNHZofQH�RKXLPU�IEUI�NP�NI�RKFJSUNLO�ZNPQ�RSHELXJ�RKLMNPNKLIo�VXP�PQH�GHJKGP�NPIXTFNPPHM�aHTo�jp�PK�PQH�[\̂g�FNGHM�NL�IQKGPqPHGF�RKLYSNRPNLO�KTrHRPN]HI�ELMJGNKGNPNHIg�IHPI�EL�EFTNOXKXI�RSHELXJ�PNFH�YGEFH�ELM�FNLNFNsHI�PQH�NFJERPI�KYRKLPNLXHM�PGENLNLOo�tHHJNLO�SN]H�PGENLNLO�ERPN]NPNHI�KL�PQNI�RKFJSHPHSURKLPEFNLEPHM�INPH�QEI�RKFJSNREPHM�ELM�MNIPGERPHM�HYYKGPI�YKG�NPI�RSHELXJofQH�RKXLPUmI�RSENF�PQEP�NP�TELLHM�PQH�XIH�KY�̂abcqSEMHL�YKEF�NL�juuv�NI�LKPIXTIPELPNEPHM�TU�ELU�JKSNRU�KG�MNGHRPN]HI�ELM�NI�RKLPGEMNRPHM�TU�PQH�JGHIHLRH�KYHwPGHFHSU�QNOQ�RKLRHLPGEPNKLI�KY�̂abc�NL�IKNSo�DL�YERPg�PQH�SEIP�MKRXFHLPHM�XIHKY�YKEF�EP�PQH�INPH�KRRXGGHM�EI�SEPH�EI�kRPKTHG�juxy�ZQNSH�IPXMNHI�PK�EIIHII�̂abcRKLPEFNLEPNKL�ZHGH�XLMHGZEUo�zQHGHEI�WKLLHRPNRXP�IKNS�RSHELXJ�OXNMHSNLHIIJHRNYU�PQEP�ZEPHG�EJJSNHM�PK�RKLPEFNLEPHM�IKNSI�ZNSS�GHIXSP�NL�RKLPEFNLEPNKL�NLOGKXLMZEPHG�K]HG�PQH�QHESPQ�SNFNPg�PQH�RKXLPU�MHYHGI�ERPNKL�TEIHM�XJKL�KLiEIIERQXIHPPIm�RXGGHLP�SER_�KY�E�GHOXSEPKGU�IKNS�SNFNPo�lKJHYXSSUg�JHLMNLO�[\̂RSHELXJ�IPELMEGMI�YKG�OGKXLMZEPHG�ELM�IKNS�ZNSS�FE_H�PQH�RSHELXJ�KTrHRPN]HI�YKGPQNI�INPH�FXRQ�RSHEGHGofQH�RKXLPU�JKNLPI�PK�jux{�QKP�IJKP�IKNS�GHFK]ES�ELM�NPI�GHRHLP�REJ�ELM�THGFI�EIMHYNLNPN]H�ERPNKLI�GHMXRNLO�RKLPEFNLEPNKLo�fQH�RKXLPUmI�aHTGXEGU�GHJKGPgQKZH]HGg�IQKZI�̂akc�RKLRHLPGEPNKLI�KY�|pguuu�LELKOGEFI�JHG�SNPHG�NLOGKXLMZEPHG�YGKF�PQNI�EGHEg�y}u�PNFHI�PQH�QHESPQ�EM]NIKGU�KY�{u�LELKOGEFI�JHGSNPHG�̀JEGPI�JHG�PGNSSNKLdo�fQH�QKP�IJKP�NI�LKP�PQH�KLSU�IKXGRH�KY�INPH

~A���5���������������������������������������������



�������� �	
��������	�����
�������	������
������������	�	������
������� �
	�����!���	�"�#$

%����&�����'�
��������
	��'������	�	�������������	
��������	�����
�������	������
������� ��(

)*+,-./+-,/*+0�123�3+,/43�5/,3�/5�4/66736�8/,2�5*/7�)*+,-./+-,/*+9�-+6:4*;+68-,34�6*8+:4-6/3+,�2-5�<=>?�)*+)3+,4-,/*+5�-,�73-5,�@A�,/.35�*B34�,2323-7,2�-6B/5*4C0�123�6-,-�-43�)73-4D�123�3+,/43�5/,3�52*;76�E3�)73-+360�FB3+52-77*8�=7/+,4*)G�<*+6�2-5�<=>?�)*+)3+,4-,/*+5�*H�@9III�+-+*:4-.5�J34�7/,34�/+8-,34�-+6�KLI9III�+-+*:4-.5�J34�G/7*:4-.�/+�536/.3+,9�5*�,23�J*+6�/,537H�/5+*8�-�5*;4)3�*H�:4*;+68-,34�)*+,-./+-,/*+0�M+�)*.J-4/5*+9�<=>?)*+)3+,4-,/*+5�/+�J*+65�E3/+:�5,;6/36�-5�-�5*;4)3�*H�)*+,-./+-,36�6*8+:4-6/3+,64/+G/+:�8-,34�-,�N*/+,�O-53�P-J3�P*6�-43�-,�LQ�+-+*:4-.5�J34�7/,340123�)*;+,C�5-C5�,2-,�,2343�/5�R-E5*7;,37C�+*�J4**HS�,2-,�,23�,4-/+/+:�/5�2-4./+:,23�8-,34�5;JJ7C�83775�-+6�,2-,�,23�+3-4EC�T-4C�U;++�83775�-43�,23�)73-+35,�/+,23�6/5,4/),0�12353�64/+G/+:�8-,34�83775�2-B3�E33+�-HH3),36�63)-63�-H,34�63)-63�ECJ3,4*73;.�2C64*)-4E*+59�T1OF�V-�:-5*7/+3�-66/,/B3W9�J34)27*4-,3�-+6�+*8<=X?0�123�)*;+,C�5-C5�/,�)-+�)*+,/+;3�,4-/+/+:�,2-,�)*+,-./+-,35�,23�J;E7/)64/+G/+:�8-,34�E3)-;53�/,�53,,736�8/,2�,23�,*8+�,*�43/.E;453�-E*;,�YI�J34)3+,�*H,23�)*5,�*H�,23�,43-,.3+,�V.*5,�E3/+:�J-/6�EC�ZC-++/5�6/5,4/),�4-,3J-C345W0[/,2�-+�3C3�,*8-46�63H73),/*+9�,23�)*;+,C�-5G5�;5�,*�7**G�-,�,23�.;+/)/J-7-/4J*4,�-+6�*,234�J*,3+,/-7�)*+,-./+-,/*+�5*;4)359�J4*.*,/+:�,23�+336�H*4�C3,-+*,234�5,;6C0�123�5)/3+)3�/5�)73-4�H4*.�,23�+;.34*;5�43J*4,5�-743-6C�5;E./,,36EC�,23�)*;+,C�-+6�/+�/,5�73:-7�53,,73.3+,�8/,2�,23�,*8+0�123�J4/.-4C�5*;4)3�*H:4*;+68-,34�)*+,-./+-,/*+�/5�,23�H/43�,4-/+/+:�6/43),7C�;J:4-6/3+,�*H�,23�T-4CU;++�\*-6�837750�1*�5,*J�)*+,-./+-,/*+9�83�.;5,�)3-53�;5/+:�,23�-)-63.C0123�)*;+,C�-6./+/5,4-,*4�5-C5�23�8*;76�R7*B3�,*�)7*53�/,�E;,�,2-,�,2343�/5�+*.*+3C�,*�437*)-,3�/,0S�]-5,�X;:;5,�,23�)*;+,C�-/436�/,5�J7-+5�,*�63B37*J�,23�5/,3/+,*�-�8*476̂)7-559�635,/+-,/*+�,4-/+/+:�-)-63.C�-+6�-,,4-),�H/43H/:2,345�H4*.�*HĤP-J3�,*�*HH53,�)*5,5�-+6�:3+34-,3�43B3+;30�123�.*5,�43)3+,�5,-,3�,4-/+/+:�H-)/7/,C8-5�E;/7,�/+�?J4/+:H/376�/+�-�5383436�/+6;5,4/-7�_*+3�-)4*55�,23�4/B34�H4*.�-)-JJ36�7-+6H/779�+*,�/+�-�J;E7/)�64/+G/+:�8-,34�5;JJ7C�-43-̀�123�J4*J*536�KIKI)*;+,C�E;6:3,�52*85�/+)43-536�H;+6/+:�H*4�,23�-)-63.C9�-JJ*/+,.3+,�*H�-�H;77̂,/.3�6/43),*49�-+6�J4*a3),36�43B3+;3�:3+34-,36�H4*.�+*+)*;+,C�6/5,4/),5963J-4,.3+,5�-+6�/+5,/,;,/*+50�123�)*;+,Cb5�KIKI�E;6:3,�H*4�,23�)73-+;J�/5�+*,J345;-5/B30[3�52*;76�)*+5/634�*,234�/.J-),59�3B3+�/H�*+̂,23̂:4*;+6�,4-/+/+:�3+650�123-)-63.Cb5�53J,/)�5C5,3.�/5�a;5,�@9KII�H33,�H4*.�,23�T-4C�U;++�837750�FB34C�*,234;53�/+�M+63J3+63+)3�<-4G�/5�5383436�̂�H*4�:**6�43-5*+c�*,2348/53�,23�8-5,3



�������� �	
��������	�����
�������	������
������������	�	������
������� �
	�����!���	�"�#$

%����&�����'�
��������
	��'������	�	�������������	
��������	�����
�������	������
������� (�(

)*+,-�.,*)�/01*�*+2�)3142�5+66,789:4�;*+017�:35�<440�3<,4�1*�)431:42�1:4�51*2=�<7�-43,/0>�62*3;1/?4,7�)/1:�6351;*013=/031/*0�:4248�@ABC�;*013=/031/*0�/5�,/D4�0*1:/0>�)4�:3?4�4?42�5440<4.*248�E43,/0>�)/1:�/1�)/,,�24F+/24�3�.*;+54-G�+0-/5123;14-�;*==+0/17�4..*218�H1/5�1/=4�.*2�1:4�;*+017�1*�;4354�123/0/0>�3;1/?/1/45�1:31�;*01/0+4�1*�;*013=/0314>2*+0-)3142�1*�1:4�I7300/5�6+<,/;�)3142�5+66,7�30-�*+2�5*,4J5*+2;4�3F+/.42�30-1*�24*2-42�/15�;,430+6�62/*2/1/458KLM�NOMPOQRQS�LT�UVOWWSX�SX�O�YVZQL[RL\L[SX]̂�KYR�_SR̀X�RabQRXXRZ�OQR�YSX�L̀W�OWZ�ZLWL]�QRc\Rd]�OWV�LT�]YLXR�LT�]YR�NObR�NLZ�NLMMSXXSLWe�̀YRQR�YR�̀OX�TLQMRQ\V�LW�X]OcTfW]S\�YSX�QRdRW]�QR]SQRMRW]̂



�������� ��	
�
��������	
�����������
�����
�������	�����
���	����������������

 !�"�����#��	�����
!�	��#$�%��
����������&�!	
�
��������	
�����������
 ���

'()*+,�-./�01�2345�6*�4743�'89.,6*+,�-./�01�2345�6*�4743�'8:�;<=>?<;�;<@�ABCDE;BFG@�HB;CI=;�JI?<;�F@�ID;@C@E;@K�ID�E=J@�=L�;<@�FBMN�E;=CO�=D;<@�>PM=JID?�J@@;ID?�B;�;<@�Q=>D;O�=D�R=DKBOS�TPCIG�U�B;�V�PWJW�ID�;<@�XBE;YID?�Q=DL@C@DM@�Z==J�=L�;<@�[GK�\BIG�A>IGKID?S�]̂_̀�RBID�a;WS�ABCDE;BFG@Wbcdefghij�kgflm�nol�pllfekq�orj�jeksl�tllk�flkfrfeulvw�hljsoldxvld�ygh�noxhjdrwz�{rw�|�rf}�~�p���vgsrfegk�n��W�:D�\BD>BCOS��C@@DQTHX�BDK�J@JF@CE�=L�;<@�P>FGIM�LIG@K�B�H:H���B�H>FGIM:D�=G�@J@D;�H@;I;I=D���ID�BMM=CKBDM@��I;<�RT�Q=D;ID?@DMO�HGBD�bRQH��]̂�QRZ���Ŵ�����;=�LBMIGI;B;@�;<@�IJPG@J@D;B;I=D�=L�P>FGIM�ID�=G�@J@D;�BM;I�I;I@EB;��I@C�̂�EI;@E��F@MB>E@�;<@�M=JJ>DI;O�IE�>DIDL=CJ@K�BF=>;�;<@IC�KCIDNID?��B;@CBDK�;<@�PC=P=E@K�@�PBDEI=D�=L�;<@�ABCDE;BFG@�Q=>D;O��IC@�BDK�Z@EM>@��CBIDID?TMBK@JO��<=E@�=P@CB;I=DE�M=D;BJIDB;@�;<@��B;@C�=L��OBDDIE�C@EIK@D;EW�X�@D;<=>?<�;<@�=P@CB;I=D�C@P=C;E�B�>@=>E�LIGJ�L=BJID?�L=BJ�IE�D=�G=D?@C�>E@K�B;�;<@BMBK@JOS�@�@D�;CBIDID?��I;<��B;@C�B;�;<IE�LBMIGI;O�KCI�@E�;<@�M=D;BJIDBD;�;<C=>?<H�Ta�EB;>CB;@K�E=IGE�;=�;<@�P>FGIM�KCIDNID?��B;@C��@GGEW��<@�EI;@�E<=>GK�F@MG@BD@K�>P�IJJ@KIB;@GOW�:;�<BE�M=D;BJIDB;@K�;<@�P>FGIM��B;@C�E>PPGO�L=C�K@MBK@EBGC@BKOWA@L=C@�MC@B;ID?�B�H:HS�;<@�Z@EP=DEIFG@�HBC;O�bABCDE;BFG@�Q=>D;O��IE�E>PP=E@K�;=�̂��ID;@C�I@��;<@�P@;I;I=D@CE�BDK�=;<@CEW��BE;��<>CEKBO�P@;I;I=D@CE�C@M@I�@K�BG@;;@C�BDD=>DMID?�B�J@@;ID?��<@C@�;<IE�b�=;�a=�H>FGIM��H>FGIM�:D�=G�@J@D;HGBD��IGG�F@�PC@E@D;@KS�<B�ID?�<BK�D=�IDP>;�LC=J�;<@�P@;I;I=D@CES�BE�RTQ=D;ID?@DMO�HGBD�bRQH��]̂��QRZ���Ŵ����C@�>IC@EW��<IE�J@@;ID?�IE�EM<@K>G@KU�KBOE�B�BO�LC=J�C@M@IP;�=L�;<@�D=;IM@�BDK��[��ID�;<@�;=�D�=L��OBDDIES��<@C@;<@�C@EIK@D;E�<B�@�F@@D�@�P=E@K�;=�H�Ta�M=D;BJIDB;@K�KCIDNID?��B;@C�L=CK@MBK@E��F>;�ID�BD�>D@�P=E@K�M=JJ>DI;O�IDE;@BKW�bZ@BGGOW��B�@��@�E@@D�;<IEJ=�I@�F@L=C@����

����������������������� ��¡�¢£�¤



�������� ��	
�
��������	
�����������
�����
�������	�����
���	����������������

 !�"�����#��	�����
!�	��#$�%��
����������&�!	
�
��������	
�����������
 ���

'()�*))+,-.�-))/0�+1�2)�,-�+()�)3410)/�51**6-,+7897:--,0;�'()7�:<)�+():==)5+)/�=:*,>,)0?�:-/�+()7�(:@)�:�<,.(+�+1�2)�():</;�A44<14<,:+)�-1+,5)�0(16>/�2).,@)-8B�/:70�,0�-1+�)-16.(�=1<�C1<D,-.�=:*,>,)0�C,+(�5(,>/<)-�+1�4>:-�=1<�:)@)-,-.�*))+,-.;�'()�E<:=+�F>:-�8C(,5(�C:0�-1+�C<,++)-�C,+(�:-7�,-46+�=<1*+()�4)+,+,1-)<0�G:.:,-80))�HIFJ�(:0�-1+�2))-�0(:<)/�C,+(�+()�462>,5�4<,1<�+1�+()*))+,-.?�+(16.(�064410)/>7�+(),<�+(16.(+0�C,>>�2)�01>,5,+)/�1-�+()�F>:-�2:0)/�1-+()�4<)0)-+:+,1-0�.,@)-;�F<)0)-+:+,1-0�:<)�-1+�/,:>1.6);K'L8M�+(,-D�716�D-1C;;;716N<)�/<,-D,-.�+(:+�C:+)<?�+11?�:-/�K<,+:�/1)0-N+�=,>+)<16+�FOAP;QRS�TUSVWX�YZ[S\]̂[_�̀[SSXabTc�dSe]�fW[Xe]WgVS



20190410 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8a 
 

Authorizing the filling of the positions of 1) Chemist I; 2) Chemist II; 3) Emergency 
Preparedness Specialist and 4) Laboratory Assistant II in the Health and 
Environment Department 

  



1 
 

Memorandum	
	

TO	:	 	 Justyna	Marczak,	Director	
	 	 Barnstable	County	Human	Resources	Department		
	
FROM:	 Sean	O’Brien,	Director	
	 	 Barnstable	County	Department	of	Health	and	Environment	
	
DATE:		 April	4,	2019	
	
RE:	 Replacement	of	Laboratory	Positions	
	
Good Afternoon Justyna:  Please let this email serve as a formal request to Barnstable 
County Commissioners to fill the 3 vacated laboratory positions as a part of the early 
retirement program and to fill the Emergency Preparedness Specialist position as well. 
 
As we have discussed, The replacement of these three positions in the laboratory are 
essential for this division to maintain its present service level to the county and 
municipalities.  We have proposed some cost saving measures to make the replacement of 
these positions easier on our budget.  We did conduct a market analysis of both public and 
private laboratories in the region and were able to adjust the salaries for 2 of the 3 
openings.   
 
The first position we would like to replace is the Chemist II.  This position is a full time 
employee originally classified as a grade SPT-5.  We propose keeping Chemist II at full time 
but lowering the grade to and SPT-4.  Salary savings could be $18,899.98 per year 
comparing the current salary to an entry level replacement.    
 
The next position we would like to fill is the Chemist I.  Presently, this job is a full time 
position classified as an SPT-4.  We propose changing Chemist I to 2 part time positions at 
19.5 hours per week and classifying the position as an SPT-3.  Salary savings could be 
$18,060.64 per year comparing the current salary to two entry level replacements. Since 
the role is part time, we will also save on benefit costs.   
 
The last laboratory position we would like to fill is the Laboratory Assistant II position.  We 
propose keeping this position as full time and classified as an OC-4. Though this remains 
the same, we expect a salary savings of $9,669.92 per year if it is replaced at the first step. 
 
Lastly, we would like to replace the Emergency Preparedness Specialist.  This full time 
position is in charge of the regional sheltering program as well as other “All Hazard” 

 

 
Barnstable County Department  

Of 
Health and Environment 
SUPERIOR COURT HOUSE 

POST OFFICE BOX 427 
BARNSTABLE, MA 02630 

Phone: (508) 375-6618 
FAX:   (508) 362-2603 
Email:  sobrien@barnstablecounty.org 



2 
 

emergency management functions.  This position was vacated when that employee was 
named as the Director of the Fire Training Academy.  
 
We are hoping to have this brought to the Commissioners at your earliest convenience.  We 
would like to replace the three lab positions as soon as we can in order to have some 
overlap between the new hires and the present staff. 
 
Thank you for all of your assistance.   
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

Approved: 
 
 
 
Board of Regional Commissioners 

Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair Ronald Bergstrom, Chair 

Date 



20190410 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8b 
 

Authorizing the filling of the Finance Director position and authorizing the 
creation and filling of a Purchasing Agent position as recommended by the 
County Administrator 

  



   

 

BARNSTABLE COUNTY 
OFFICE OF COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 

SUPERIOR COURTHOUSE 
3195 MAIN STREET 

P.O. BOX 427 
BARNSTABLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02630 

Justyna Marczak 
Human Resources Director 
Phone: (508) 375-6646 
Fax: (508) 362-4136 
jmarczak@barnstablecounty.org 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE: April 9, 2019 

TO: County Commissioners 

FROM: Justyna Marczak, Human Resources Director 

SUBJECT: Finance Director and Purchasing Agent Positions 

  

 

Please authorize the filling of the Finance Director position and authorizing the creation and filling of a 
Purchasing Agent position as recommended by the County Administrator. 

 

 

 

 

Approved: 

Ronald Bergstrom, Chair 

Date 

Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair  Ronald R. Beaty, Commissioner 



20190410 

AGENDA ITEMS 8c, 8d, & 8e 
Authorizing the re-appointment of John Harris as the Minority Representative; 
the re-appointment of David Weeden as the Native American Representative 
and; the appointment of Ronald Bergstrom as the County Commissioner 
Representative to the Cape Cod Commission for one-year terms beginning April 
25, 2019 to April 24, 2020 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date:  April 4, 2019 
 

To:  Barnstable County Commissioners 
 

From:  Gail Hanley 
Commission Clerk 

 

RE:  Cape Cod Commission Appointments 
             
 
Section 3(b)(c) of the Cape Cod Commission Act stipulates that the Barnstable County 
Commissioners make several annual appointments to the Commission for Minority 
Representative, Native American Representative and County Commissioner Representative to 
the Commission. 
 
John Harris, Minority Representative, has indicated that he would like to continue to serve.  
Your vote is requested to reappoint Mr. Harris for the one-year term of April 25, 2019 
to April 24, 2020. 
 
David Weeden, Native American Representative, has indicated that he would like to continue to 
serve.  Your vote is requested to reappoint Mr. Weeden for the one-year term of April 
25, 2019 to April 24, 2020. 
 
Your vote is also requested to appoint Ronald Bergstrom as the County Commissioner 
Representative to serve for the one-year term of April 25, 2019 to April 24, 2020. 
 
 
Signed by Barnstable County Commissioners on ____________   _, 2019 
 
 
   
Ronald Bergstrom, Chair 
 
   
Mary Pat Flynn, Vice-Chair 
 
   
Ronald Beaty, Commissioner 
 
 
cc:     John Harris 
          David Weeden 



20190410 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8f 
 

Authorizing the award of contracts for Drainage and Guardrail Items for Towns 
in Barnstable County to 1) Leo Vigeant Co. Inc.; 2) R.J. Gabriel Construction 
Co., Inc.; 3) Premier Fence LLC and; 4) Steelco Chain Link Fence Erecting 
Company, Inc. 

  



Elaine Davis 

Chief Procurement Officer 

MEMORANDUM 

COUNTY OF BARNSTABLE 

PURCHASING 

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 
SUPERIOR COURT HOUSE 

P.O. B0X427 
BARNSTABLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02630 

April 4, 2019 

TO: County Commissioners 

FROM: Elaine Davis, Chief Procurement Officer 

RE: Notice of Bid Award 

Phone: (508)375-6637 
Fax: (508) 362-4136 

Email: 
edavis@barnstablecounty.org 

Barnstable County issued Invitation for Bids for Drainage and Guardrail Items for Towns in 

Barnstable County. Five (5) bidders responded. Please award the bids to the responsive, 

responsible bidders offering the lowest prices per town as highlighted on the attached 

spreadsheet: 

Leo Vigeant Co. Inc. 

R.J. Gabriel Construction Co., Inc. 

Premier Fence LLC 

Steelco Chain Link Fence Erecting Company, Inc. 

Thank you. 

County Commissioners: 

Ronald R. Beaty, Jr. Mary Pat Flynn 

Date 

Ronald Bergstrom 



Town Item Description Unit 

Leo Bartlett RJ Gabriel Premier 
Steel Co 

ViPeant Consolidated Construction Fence 

Brewster 108 Drainage Pipe Cleaning DAY $1,800.00 

Dennis 108 Drainage Pipe Cleaning DAY $1,800.00 

Sandwich 108 Drainage Pipe Cleaning DAY $1,800.00 

Yarmouth 108 Drainage Pipe Cleaning DAY $1,800.00 

Barnstable 109 
Drainage Structure Cleaning By 

EA $34.95 $48.00 
Clamshell lw/Disoosall 

Brewster 109 
Drainage Structure Cleaning By 

EA $33.00 
Clamshell lw/Disoosall 

Chatham 109 
Drainage Structure Cleaning By 

EA $38.00 
Clamshell lw/Disoosall 

Dennis 109 
Drainage Structure Cleaning By 

EA $29.95 $38.00 
Clamshell lw/Disoosall 

Provincetown 109 
Drainage Structure Cleaning By 

EA $40.00 
Clamshell (w/Disoosall 

Sandwich 109 
Drainage Structure Cleaning By 

EA $36.00 
Clamshell lw/Disoosall 

Yarmouth 109 
Drainage Structure Cleaning By 

EA $38.00 
Clamshell lw/Disoosall 

Barnstable 111 
Drainage Structure Cleaning By 

EA $120.00 
Vaccuum Truck lw/Disoosall 

Brewster 111 
Drainage Structure Cleaning By 

EA $120.00 
Vaccuum Truck (w/Disoosall 

Chatham 111 
Drainage Structure Cleaning By 

EA $120.00 
Vaccuum Truck (w/Disoosall 

Dennis 111 
Drainage Structure Cleaning By 

EA $120.00 
Vaccuum Truck lw/Disoosall 

Provincetown 111 
Drainage Structure Cleaning By 

EA $120.00 
Vaccuum Truck lw/Disoosall 

Sandwich 111 
Drainage Structure Cleaning By 

EA $120.00 
Vaccuum Truck lw/Disoosall 

Yarmouth 111 
Drainage Structure Cleaning By 

EA $120.00 
Vaccuum Truck lw/Disoosall 

Harwich 112 
Drainage Structure Cleaning By 

EA $105.00 
Vaccuum Truck lw/o Disoosall 

Wellfleet 112 
Drainage Structure Cleaning By 

EA $105.00 
Vaccuum Truck lw/o Disoosall 

Barnstable 115 
Steel Beam (Weathering) 

LF $39.75 $31.95 36.24 
Hie:hwav Guardrail ISine:le 

Dennis 115 
Steel Beam (Weathering) 

LF $39.75 $31.95 38.24 
Hii:,hwav Guardrail (Sine:le 

Harwich 115 
Steel Beam (Weathering) 

HiPhwav Guardrail /Sine:le 
LF $39.75 $31.95 38.24 

Orleans 115 
Steel Beam (Weathering) 

LF $39.75 $31.95 38.24 
HiPhwav Guardrail (Sine:le 

Sandwich 115 
Steel Beam (Weathering) 

LF $39.75 $31.95 37.24 
Hii;,hwav Guardrail ISini:,le 

Yarmouth 115 
Steel Beam (Weathering) 

LF $39.75 $31.95 37.24 
Hii;,hwav Guardrail ISini;,le 

Barnstable 116 
Steel Beam (Weathering) 

LF $45.00 $35.05 32.54 
Hii;,hwav Guardrail ISine:le 

Dennis 116 
Steel Beam (Weathering) 

Hie:hwav Guardrail ISini;,le 
LF $45.00 $35.05 40.54 

Harwich 116 
Steel Beam (Weathering) 

Hie:hwav Guardrail (Sini;,le 
LF $45.00 $35.05 40.54 

Sandwich 116 
Steel Beam (Weathering) 

LF $45.00 $35.05 39.54 
Hie:hwav Guardrail (Sine:le 



Town Item Description Unit 

Leo Bartlett RJ Gabriel Premier 

Vi11'eant Consolidated Construction 
Steel Co 

Fence 

Yarmouth 116 
Steel Beam (Weathering) 

LF $45.00 $35.05 39.54 
Hi!?'hwav Guardrail /Single 

Barnstable 117 
Steel Beam (Weathering) 

Hi!?'hwav Guardrail-Terminal 
EA $600.00 $535.00 316.00 

Dennis 117 
Steel Beam (Weathering) 

Hi2hwav Guardrail-Terminal 
EA $600.00 $535.00 366.00 

Harwich 117 
Steel Beam (Weathering) 

EA $600.00 $535.00 366.00 
Hi2hwav Guardrail-Terminal 

Sandwich 117 
Steel Beam (Weathering) 

EA $600.00 $535.00 366.00 
Hi2hwav Guardrail-Terminal 

Yarmouth 117 
Steel Beam (Weathering) 

EA $600.00 $535.00 366.00 
Hi2hwav Guardrail-Terminal 

Barnstable 118 
Steel Beam Highway Guardrail 

LF $37.50 $30.00 34.42 
ISin2le Faced/Wood Posts! 

Bourne 118 
Steel Beam Highway Guardrail 

LF $37.50 $30.00 34.42 
/Sin2:le Faced/Wood Posts! 

Sandwich 118 
Steel Beam Highway Guardrail 

LF $37.50 $30.00 36.42 
(Sin2:le Faced/Wood Posts! 

Barnstable 119 Steel-Backed Timber Guardrail LF $137.50 $128.55 98.66 

Brewster 119 Steel-Backed Timber Guardrail LF $137.50 $128.55 108.66 

Dennis 119 Steel-Backed Timber Guardrail LF $137.50 $128.55 108.66 

Sandwich 119 Steel-Backed Timber Guardrail LF $137.50 $128.55 102.66 

Wellfleet 119 Steel-Backed Timber Guardrail LF $137.50 $128.55 104.66 

Yarmouth 119 Steel-Backed Timber Guardrail LF $137.50 $128.55 98.66 

Barnstable 120 Wooden Guardrail LF $48.00 $37.60 41.84 

Bourne 120 Wooden Guardrail LF $48.00 $37.60 41.84 

Dennis 120 Wooden Guardrail LF $48.00 $37.60 48.84 

Orleans 120 Wooden Guardrail LF $48.00 $37.60 48.84 

Sandwich 120 Wooden Guardrail LF $48.00 $37.60 41.84 



20190410 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8g 
 

Authorizing the award of contracts for Drainage Structures and Hot Mix to ACME 
Shorey Precast Concrete Products, and Aggregate Industries - Northeast 

 



Elaine Davis 

Chief Procurement Officer 

MEMORANDUM 

COUNTY OF BARNSTABLE 

PURCHASING 

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 
SUPERlOR COURT HOUSE 

P.O. B0X427 
BARNSTABLE, MASSACHUSETTS 02630 

April 4, 2019 

TO: County Commissioners 

FROM: Elaine Davis, Chief Procurement Officer 

RE: Notice of Bid Award 

Phone: (508) 375-6637 
Fax: (508) 362-4136 

Email: 
edavis@barnstablecounty.org 

Barnstable County issued Invitation for Bids for Drainage Structures and Hot Mix for Towns in 

Barnstable County. Three (3) bidders responded. Please award the bids to the responsive, 

responsible bidders offering the lowest prices per town art the prices highlighted on the attached 

spreadsheet: 

ACME Shorey Precast Concrete Products 

Aggregate Industries - Northeast 

Thank you. 

County Commissioners: 

Ronald R. Beaty, Jr. Mary Pat Flynn 

Date 

Ronald Bergstrom 



Town Item Description Unit 
Estimate 

Unit Price 
d 

Unit Price Unit Price 

Lawrence Lynch ACME Shorey Aggregate Industries 

Barnstable 200 
Hot Mix Asphalt (Loaded 

on Town Trucks\ 
TON 750 74/20 miles 79/1.5 miles 

Brewster 200 
Hot Mix Asphalt (Loaded 

on Town Trucks I 
TON 500 74 -35 miles 79/6.0 miles 

Chatham 200 
Hot Mix Asphalt (Loaded 

on Town Trucks\ 
TON 100 74 -42 miles 79/10.0 miles 

Dennis 200 
Hot Mix Asphalt {Loaded 

on Town Trucks\ 
TON 500 74 -31 miles 79/ .5 miles 

Harwich 200 
Hot Mix Asphalt {Loaded 

on Town Trucks\ 
TON 100 74 -36 miles 79/3.0 miles 

Orleans 200 
Hot Mix Asphalt (Loaded 

on Town Trucks\ 
TON 100 74-43 miles 79/11.0 miles 

Sandwich 200 
Hot Mix Asphalt (Loaded 

on Town Trucks\ 
TON 700 74 - 19 miles 79/12.0 miles 

Yarmouth 200 
Hot Mix Asphalt (Loaded 

on Town Trucks\ 
TON 500 74 -23 miles 79/5.0 miles 

Barnstable 208 
4'x4' Precast Leach 

Galle" 
EA 10 $279.00 

Brewster 208 
4'x4' Precast Leach 

Gallev 
EA so $279.00 

Chatham 208 
4'x4' Precast Leach 

Gallev 
EA 2 $279.00 

Dennis 208 
4'x4' Precast Leach 

Gallev 
EA 20 $279.00 

Sandwich 208 
4'x4' Precast Leach 

Gallev 
EA 8 $279.00 

Yarmouth 208 
4'x4' Precast Leach 

EA 10 $279.00 Gallev 

Barnstable 209 
1000 Gallon Precast 

Catch Basin 
EA 10 $875.00 

Brewster 209 
1000 Gallon Precast 

Catch Basin 
EA 25 $875.00 

Chatham 209 
1000 Gallon Precast 

Catch Basin 
EA 6 $875.00 

Dennis 209 
1000 Gallon Precast 

Catch Basin 
EA 5 $875.00 

Sandwich 209 
1000 Gallon Precast 

Catch Basin 
EA 4 $875.00 

Barnstable 210 
1000 Gallon Precast 

Leach Pit 
EA 10 $647.00 

Brewster 210 
1000 Gallon Precast 

Leach Pit 
EA 25 $647.00 

Chatham 210 
1000 Gallon Precast 

Leach Pit 
EA 8 $647.00 

Dennis 210 
1000 Gallon Precast 

Leach Pit 
EA 10 $647.00 

Sandwich 210 
1000 Gallon Precast 

Leach Pit 
EA 6 $647.00 

Barnstable 211 
4' Diameter Precast 

Catch Basin w/Offset Ton 
EA 10 $475.00 

Brewster 211 
4' Diameter Precast 

Catch Basin w/Qffset Ton 
EA 15 $475.00 

Chatham 211 
4' Diameter Precast 

Catch Basin w!Offset Ton 
EA 2 $475.00 

Dennis 211 
4' Diameter Precast 

Catch Basin w'Offset Ton 
EA 5 $475.00 

Sandwich 211 
4' Diameter Precast 

Catch Basin wlOffset Ton 
EA 2 $475.00 

Yarmouth 211 
4' Diameter Precast 

Catch Basin w/Offset Ton 
EA 5 $475.00 


	20190410_Board Packet_BRC_20190410_Regular - Copy
	20190410_Board Packet_BRC_20190410_Regular
	20190410_Agenda_BRC_20190410_Regular
	20190410_Item 5a_Minutes Draft_BRC_20190403
	5a
	20190403_Item_5a_Minutes Draft_BRC_20190403

	20190410_Item 6a_Discussion_CCCE_CCLPCR Initiative_20190410
	6a
	20190410_Item 6a_Discussion_CCCE_CCLPCR Initiative_20190410

	20190410_Item 6b_Discussion_BC_FRTA News_20190410
	20190410_Item 6b_Discussion_BC_FRTA News_20190410
	6b
	20190410_Item 6b_Discussion_BC_FRTA News_20190410

	6b

	20190410_Item 8a_Personnel_HLTH_Position Fillings_20190410
	8a
	20190410_Item 8a_Personnel_HLTH_Position Fillings_20190410

	20190410_Item 8b_Personnel_ADMIN_Finance Director & Purchasing Agent_Filling_20190410
	8b
	20190410_Item 8b_Personnel_ADMIN_Finance Director & Purchasing Agent_Filling_20190410

	20190410_Item 8c-8e_Appointments_CCC_Bergstrom,Harris, & Weeden_20190410
	8c
	20190410_Item 8c_Appointment_CCC_Bergstrom_20190410

	20190410_Item 8f_Contract Awards_Purchaing_Various_Drainage & Guardrail_20190410
	8f
	20190410_Item 8f_Contract Awards_Purchaing_Various_Drainage & Guardrail_20190410

	20190410_Item 8g_Contract Awards_Purchaing_Structures and Hot Mix_20190410
	8g
	20190410_Item 8g_Contract Awards_Purchaing_Structures and Hot Mix_20190410





